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MIKE NAVARRE
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Dale Bagley, Assembly President

Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly
THRU: Mike Navarre, Mayor [‘/‘/
FROM: Craig Chapman, Finance Director L

Kevin Lyon, Capital Projects Director /"/)}/
DATE: April 9, 2015

SUBJECT: Ordinance 2014-19-&3, An Ordinance Appropriating $165,185.50 in the
Borough’s School Revenue Capital Project Funds for Improvements to School
Facilities

The Kenai Peninsula Borough School District (School District) has funds set aside for improving A
school facilities. The School District and the borough’s maintenance and capital projects
departments have worked together to develop a plan to expand parking at Aurora Borealis

Charter School to address space and safety concerns. The School District is requesting the
borough move forward with this project and has committed to provide the $165,185.50 in

funding needed for this project.

FINANCE DEPARTMENT
ACCOUNT / FUNDS VERIFIED

Acct. No. _400.73010.15PRK.49999

Amount N/A

By: ?io __ Date: j[ZNS




